
LICENSING COMMITTEE
3.00 PM WEDNESDAY, 10TH APRIL, 2019

COUNCIL CHAMBER

This Agenda has been prepared by the Democratic Services Department. Any 
member of the public requiring information should contact the department on (01685) 

725284 or email democratic@merthyr.gov.uk.

Any reference documents referred to but not published as part of this agenda can be 
found on the Council’s website or intranet under Background Papers.

A G E N D A

1. Apologies for absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 
Members are reminded of their personal 
responsibility to declare any personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of matters contained 
in this agenda in accordance with the provisions of 
the Local Government and Finance Act 1992 
relating to Council Tax, the Local Government Act 
2000, the Council’s Constitution and the Members 
Code of Conduct

Note:

(a) Members are reminded that they must 
identify the item number and subject matter 
that their interest relates to and signify the 
nature of the personal interest and

(b) Where Members withdraw from a Meeting 
as a consequence of the disclosure of a 
prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chair when they leave

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


3. Determination of an Objection to a Temporary 
Event Notice - Treharris RFC 
To consider report of the Deputy Chief Executive 3 - 30

4. Any other business deemed Urgent by the Chair 

COMPOSITION: Councillor:      H Barrett (Chair) 

Councillors:    C Tovey and S Thomas

Together with appropriate officers

If you would prefer a copy of this agenda in another language please contact 
democratic@merthyr.gov.uk or telephone 01685 725284

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 

 
STATUTORY LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 

DETERMINATION OF AN OBJECTION TO A 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE – TREHARRIS RFC 
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 Mr Anthony Morgan has submitted a Temporary Events Notice for Treharris RFC, 

New Forest Road on the 10th, 11th and 12th May 2019 for the club’s annual 
presentation to take place within a marquee on the grounds.  An objection to the 
notice has been received from the Environmental Health Department due to noise 
issues at previous similar events.  As a result of this representation the matter has 
been brought before the Licensing Sub Committee for determination as required by 
the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 In determining this matter, Councillors must have regard to the four licensing 

objectives on which the Licensing Act 2003 is based. These are: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Ensuring public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance, and 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

Councillors must have consideration to the representation and take such steps it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 

Date Written 1st April 2019 

Report Author Aneurin Hughes 

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 10th April 2019 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 
The options available to the Committee are: - 

 
(i) To grant the Temporary Event Notice; 
(ii) To grant the Temporary Event Notice Subject to specified conditions from a 

current Premises Licence/Club Premises Certificate (if applicable); 
(iii) To modify the Temporary Event Notice by making changes to it (with the 

agreement of the Notice giver); 
(iv) To reject the Temporary Event Notice and issue a Counter Notice. 

 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Part 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides a system of permitting licensable activities 

under the Act to be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period not exceeding 168 
hours) without the need for a premises licence or club premises certificate.  These 
activities can take place on any premises and any place and must be given by an 
individual. 
 

3.2 A Temporary Event Notice was received from Mr Anthony Morgan on the 26th March 
2019 for the Rugby Club’s Annual Presentation Awards to take place in a marquee 
on Treharris Phoenix RFC grounds.  The details of the proposal are as follows: 

 
The Sale of Alcohol ON the premises only and the provision of Regulated 
Entertainment 
 
Friday 10th May 2019  –  1800 to 2300hrs 
Saturday 11th May 2019  - 1300 to 2300hrs 
Sunday 12th May 2019 - 1700 to 2100hrs  
 

3.3 A copy of the temporary event notice form is attached at Appendix A to this Report. 
 

3.4 In accordance with statute, South Wales Police and Merthyr Tydfil County Borough 
Council’s Environmental Health Department were consulted in respect of the notice.  
 

3.5 The Treharris Mini & Junior RFC clubhouse has a Premises Licence which it has 
held since 17th September 2010 which covers the use of the Club House building, 
and part of the area outside the Club House.  There are strict conditions attached to 
the Premises Licence.  A copy of this licence is attached at Appendix D to this 
Report. 
 

3.6 Treharris RFC last submitted an application for a Temporary Event Notice at these 
premises in March 2016, with the event due to be held on the weekend of 20th – 22nd 
May 2016.  This matter was heard by Members on the 23rd March 2016, whereby the 
application was refused.  A copy of the minutes of that meeting is attached at 
Appendix C to this Report. 

 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

4.0 REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 An email objecting to this Temporary Event Notice was received from the Council’s 

Environmental Health department.  A copy of this representation is attached at 
Appendix B to this Report. 
 

 

5.0 MEDIATION 
 
5.1 Mediation has not taken place in respect of the application due to the short time 

scales involved. 
 

6.0 POLICY 

 
6.1 In considering the application, the Council must have regard to its Licensing Policy 

2019 – 2024, with a view to promoting each of the Licensing objectives under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

 
6.2 The Council must also have regard to the Revised Guidance issued under Section 

182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).  Chapter 7 provides the details in respect 
of Temporary Event Notices.   

 
6.3 Members’ attention is drawn to Paragraph 7.2 of the Guidance which commences – 
  
 The system of permitted temporary activities is intended as a light touch process, and 

as such, the carrying on of licensable activities does not have to be authorised by the 
licensing authority on an application. 
 

6.4 Members’ attention is also drawn to Paragraph 9.38 of the Guidance, which states: - 
 
 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the 

overall interests of the local community, the lice3nsing authority must give 
appropriate weight to:- 

 The steps that appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; 

 The representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties; 

 This Guidance; 

 Its own statement of licensing policy. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



7.0 LEGISLATION 

 
7.1 The relevant legislation is: -  
 
 Section 100 (1) of The Licensing Act 2003 –  
 

Where it is proposed to use premises for one or more licensable activities during a 
period not exceeding 168 hours, an individual may give to the relevant licensing 
authority notice of that proposal (a “temporary event notice”). 

 
 
 Section 104 (2) of The Licensing Act 2003 – 
 
 Where a relevant person who is given a temporary event notice is satisfied that 

allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine a 
licensing objective, the relevant person must give a notice stating the reasons for 
being so satisfied (an “objection notice”). 
 

8.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S) 

 
8.1 There are no financial implications 
 

9.0 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 
9.1 It has been identified that an Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA) is not required for 

the purpose of this report.   
 
 
 
ELLIS COOPER 
DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

CLLR GERAINT THOMAS 
PORTFOLIO MEMBER FOR 
REGENERATION &PUBLIC 

PROTECTION  
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

 
 
 

  

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

 

.  

 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Treharris Mini & Junior RFC
The Rugby Field, Forest Road, Treharris, CF46 5HG.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

a performance of dance-

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a performance

of dance

-

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

G.  Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Part 1 - Premises Details

Page 1 of 11NOT Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 19

hughea1
Text Box
APPENDIX D



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES  continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

G.  Performance of dance (Indoors)  continued ...

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

H.  Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday 10:30am 12:30am

Tuesday 10:30am 12:30am

Wednesday 10:30am 12:30am

Thursday 10:30am 12:30am

Friday 10:30am 12:30am

Saturday 10:30am 12:30am

Sunday 10:30am 12:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Page 2 of 11NOT Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 20



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

63 Cilhaul, Treharris, CF46 5HU.Anthony Morgan

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Anthony MORGAN 63 Cilhaul, Treharris, CF46 5HU.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PA0714Licence No. Issued by Merthyr Tydfil

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory licensing conditions) (Amendment) order 2014

1.-(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible

promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, 

carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the 

cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group 

Page 3 of 11NOT Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 21



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

ANNEXES  continued ...

defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of 

alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can

reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 

in any favourable manner. 

(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink 

without assistance by reason of a disability).

2.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3.  (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the 

premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is

carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 

specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth 

and a either-

a) A holographic mark, or

b) An ultraviolet feature

4.  The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 

supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures:-

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that 

these measures are available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

Page 4 of 11NOT Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 22



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

ANNEXES  continued ...

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less 

than the permitted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 

b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula-

P = D + (D x V)

Where -

i. P is the permitted price, 

ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the 

sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged 

on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

c) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-

i. the holder of the premises licence, 

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any 

member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 

supply in question; and 

e) ‘valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of 

pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to 

the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be 

different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry

of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

Mandatory condition where at specified times one or more individuals may be at the premises to carry out a security activity:

(1) Each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

(2) But nothing in (1) above requires such a condition to be imposed-

Page 5 of 11NOT Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 23



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

ANNEXES  continued ...

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises 

with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to-

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club 

with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming 

licence), or

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section-

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 

8 of that Schedule.

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films 

(1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of 

children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, 

(3) Where-

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies to the film in question, 

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

(4) In this section-

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 

1984 (s. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification). 

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

A suitable colour CCTV system shall be installed at the premises providing DVD recording equipment with a monitor out of 

reach of the public. The CCTV system shall have coverage of all areas to which the public have access including all entrances 

and exits, excluding the toilet areas.

The system shall be capable of providing 31 days of 24 hour recording and images shall be retained for 31 days and produced 

as soon as practicable at the request of South Wales Police or other enforcement authorities at no extra cost to those 

agencies.

A Police Architectural Liason Officer shall approve the system.

here will be no off sales of alcohol and no alcohol is to be consumed immediately outside or in the close proximity to the club.

Page 6 of 11NOT Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 24



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

ANNEXES  continued ...

A personal licence holder must be present to authorise and supervise the sale of alcohol when the premises is open to the 

public.

All measures shall be taken to minimise noise when regulated entertainment is taking place at the club.

The club should  implement and operate a ‘Challenge 21 Scheme’ as promoted by Local Authority Trading Standards Officers 

which will include -

The display of appropriate warning signs to the effect that any persons appearing to be under 21 will be subject to challenge in 

respect of age restricted goods.

All persons appearing to be under 21 will be required to produce an acceptable form of ID namely

a) Passport

b) Photo driving licence

c) Pass accredited proof of age

The bar area and any alcohol sales will always be supervised by a club committee member.

Checks on any person who looks under 18 years old will be made by the bar staff.

We will display leaflets within the premises advertising the fact that we will challenge anyone who appears to look under 18 

years old

If anyone is found to be underage, we will log the date of the event and their details into a refusals look, which will be kept on 

site for review by the police or trading standards.

We will review the information pack being sent and note any further actions we will need to ensure we comply with all of the 

requirements placed upon us.

The female toilet accommodation to be increased to provide 3 WC’s

No musical entertainment to be allowed outside the premises

The use of the external loudspeakers and floodlighting around the pitch to be restricted so that they are not used between 

8pm and 8am in connection with any entertainment activity or to facilitate any activity by patrons of such activity

The patio doors to the function room must remain closed during all musical entertainment and the doors must be sealed fully 

when in use for this purpose to prevent any airgaps

The patio doors must not be employed as fire doors, an alternative safe fire exit route must be employed. If the patio doors 

were used as fire escapes their air seal would be compromised in terms of noise protection.

Page 7 of 11NOT Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 25



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL0265

ANNEXES  continued ...

The front external doors or an internal door to the club area must be kept closed during musical entertainment so as to avoid 

the excessive escape of noise from the premises.

The small air brick in the external wall of the function room must be effectually sealed so as to minimize noise escapes.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

1. That the eternal area as defined on the site plan be restricted in order that it extends no further than a parallel line 4 

metres from the front wall of the premises.

2. That the eternal area as defined in 1 above shall be enclosed by way of a fence or dwarf wall which should be no less 

than 1 metre in height.

3. That the eternal area as defined in 1 above shall be for the use of club members only.

4. That the as defined in 1 above shall be for the consumption of alcohol but not the sale of alcohol.

5. (a) Between the 1st March and the 30th September the area as defined in 1 above shall not be used for the 

consumption of alcohol after 9pm each night of the week.

(b) Between the 1st October and the last day of February the area as defined in 1 above shall not be used for the 

consumption of alcohol after 6pm each night of the week

6. All licensed doormen employed or used by the club must be SIA registered.

7. That licensed doormen must be in attendance at the club when the area defined in 1 above is in use.

8. That customers drinking in the area as defined in 1 above shall use only polycarbonate glasses. 

Signature of Authorised Officer

Page 8 of 11Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 26



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary
PL0265

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Treharris Mini & Junior RFC
The Rugby Field, Forest Road, Treharris, CF46 5HG.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

a performance of dance-

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a performance

of dance

-

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

G.  Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Premises Details

Page 9 of 11Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 27



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary
PL0265

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES  continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

G.  Performance of dance (Indoors)  continued ...

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

H.  Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Monday 11:00am Midnight

Tuesday 11:00am Midnight

Wednesday 11:00am Midnight

Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday 11:00am Midnight

Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday 11:00am Midnight

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday 10:30am 12:30am

Tuesday 10:30am 12:30am

Wednesday 10:30am 12:30am

Thursday 10:30am 12:30am

Friday 10:30am 12:30am

Saturday 10:30am 12:30am

Sunday 10:30am 12:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

63 Cilhaul, Treharris, CF46 5HU.Anthony Morgan

Page 10 of 11Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 28



LOCAL AUTHORITY

Civic Centre, Castle Street,

Merthyr Tydfil, CF47 8AN

Canolfan Ddinesig, Stryd y Castell,

Merthyr Tudful, CF47 8AN

Tel/Ffôn: (01685) 725000

Fax/Ffacs: (01685) 374397

www.merthyr.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary
PL0265

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF

ALCOHOL

Anthony MORGAN

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Not applicable

Signature of Authorised Officer

Page 11 of 11Printing Summary

PL0265/5516385

www.idoxgroup.com

Printed:  02 Apr 2019 at 12:15 Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Determination of an Objection to a Temporary Event Notice - Treharris RFC
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4




